by ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
THe Clry oF Stonecrest City Hall’s ZOOM-Virtual, 6:00 PM

alONECRES May 18, 2021

GEORGIA

f

AGENDA

As set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the City of Stonecrest will assist citizens with special needs given notice (7 working
days) to participate in any open meetings of the City of Stonecrest. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office via telephone (770.224-0200).

1. Call to Order
1I. Roll Call

III. Minutes: Approval of the Zoning Board Meetings Minutes Summary dated
March 16, 2021.

IV. Old Business: None
V. New Business:

A. Introduction of New Staff:
1. City Manager Janice A. Jackson
Deputy City Manager Jim Nichols
Planning & Zoning Director Jim Summerbell
Finance Director Gia Scruggs
City Clerk Patricia Wheeler

bl

B. Public Hearing(s):

Land use Petition: V-21-002

Petitioner: Altair Sign and Light (representative for HONDA)

Location: 7970 Mall Parkway, Stonecrest, GA 30038

Current Zoning: Stonecrest Overlay Tier 2, underlying zoning C-1
(Local Commercial)

Proposed Development: Request to exceed maximum number of allowed

Wall Signs from 2 to 6.

VI. Adjournment



M@ N ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING MINUTES SUMMARY

THE CITY OF

STONECREST March 16, 2021

Stonecrest City Hall ZOOM- Virtual, 6:00 PM

GEORGIA

As set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the City of Stonecrest will assist citizens with special needs given notice (7 working
days) to participate in any open meetings of the City of Stonecrest. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office via telephone (770-224-0200).

II.

III.

Iv.

VL

VII.

Call to Order
Chairman Erica Williams called the meeting to order at 6:20 PM.

Oath of Office

The Honorable Mayor Jason Lary administered the Oath of Office to the Zoning Board members whose
term expired on December 31, 2020. The following three members will continue to serve the City of
Stonecrest:

1). Ms. Erica Williams — District 1 (REAPPOINTED)
2). Ms. Sonja Hicks — District 3 (REAPPOINTED)
3). Mr. Michael Armstrong — District 4 (REAPPOINTED)

Roll Call
The Chairman called the roll. Mrs. Dee Tyner, Ms. Sonja Hicks, and Mr. Michael Armstrong were
present. Ms. Louise Alexander was absent. There was a quorum.

City Planner Tuyanna Daniels and Attorney Shirnelle Council from Fincher Denmark, LLC were
present.

Minutes

The Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes Summary dated February 16, 2021 was unanimously
APPROVED. Mr. Michael Armstrong motioned to APPROVE. Ms. Sonja Hicks seconded the motion.
Old Business: None

New Business: None

Adjournment

The vote was carried unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 PM. Mr. Armstrong motioned to

adjourn the meeting. Ms. Hicks seconded the motion.

APPROVED:

Chairman

Date

ATTEST:

Secretary

Date

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes Summary 03-16-2021 |Page 1 of 1



sign & light

February 26, 2021
Board of Appeals
City of Stonecrest
3120 Stonecrest Blvd

RE:

RE:

Letter of Intent for Sign Variance Application
HONDA STONECREST

7970 MALL PKWY

LETTER OF INTENT- WALL SIGN INCREASE

HONDA and Altair Sign and Light (representative for HONDA) are seeking relief from Chapter 21 City of
Stonecrest Code of Ordinances / Article 1.

1.

Exceptional conditions pertaining to the property where the sign is to be located -This is a
dealership which typically has more than two (2) signs on their building frontages. The
signage also serves to direct the customer to the appropriate location of the building.

This would not confer on the applicant any significant privileges which are denied to others
similarly situated. s,

The exceptional circumstances are not the result of action by the applicant

The requested variance is the minimum variance necessary to allow the applicant to enjoy
the rights commonly enjoyed by others similarly situated.

Granting the variance would not violate more than one (1) standard of this article

Granting the variance would not result in allowing a sign that interferes with road or
highway visibility or obstruct or otherwise interfere with the safe and orderly movement of
traffic as it will be within the recommended setback according to city code.

By approving this variance, HONDA will be able to keep with the necessary number of branded signs that
are seen at all of their other locations.

We appreciate your review and consideration of this sign request.

Respectfully,

Felivca fnnaon

Altair Sign & Light,
Contractor/Representative

3008 Holly Springs Pkwy e Holly Springs, GA 30115 e (770) 889-1212 e www.altairsign.com



gy %

== THE ClIY OF =———

ST[INEEHEET

GEORGIA
3120 Stonecrest Blvd, @ Stonecrest, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Variance(s) and Administrative Variances Application
This application applies to:

e Variances -
o Administrative Variances

If an applicant needs to further relax the dimensional standards of the Zoning Ordinance for a specific property for the
purpose of construction, they can request a variance to the text of the Zoning Ordinance. Such a request might seek to
modify the strict terms of lot coverage, placement, setback, yard, buffer, landscape strip, parking and loading or other
regulations, but such an application may not occur concurrently with a land use map amendment or modification of
_conditions, and the approval of one does not indemnify the approval of the other. The Zoning Board of Appeals shall
determine whether the requested variance or special exception meets the applicable requirements. The Community
Development Director shall determine whether the requested administrative variance meets the applicable requirements.

The varlance process for the City of Stonecrest involves one public hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals, where the
item will be heard and a decision will be made based on the applicant’s submittal information and the report generated
by city staff. The Zoning Board of Appeals meets the third Wednesday of each month at 6:00 PM. in the Stonecrest City
Hall, located at 3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Stonecrest, GA 30038.

The Community Development Director will issue a decision within 30 days for general administrative variance requests.
The decision date begins after the date of application acceptance by city staff. Notices will be sent to neighboring property
owners for comment, To city staff during the required 15-day public comment period and 45 days for administrative
~ variances related to Stream Buffers.

Some aspects of development are not allowed to be varied, including requests that would:

a) Allow a structure or use not authorized in the applicable zoning district or a density of development that is not
authorized within such district;

b) Allow an increase in maximum height of building;

c) Allow any variance which conflicts with or changes any requirement enacted as a condition of zoning or of a special
land use permit by the city council;

d) Vary the requirements of Chapter 21 for an off premises sign which decreases the applicable development
standard by thirty (30) percent or more, or to grant more than two (2) variances for a specific parcel of property
for an off-premises sign during a five-year period of time;

e) Reduce, waive or modify in any manner the minimum lot width and minimum lot area where the lot has been
conditionally zoned to a specific site plan or the minimum lot area of any zoning district;

Variance Appli'cation Page 10f13
08-25-2017



okl i
3 :ﬁ

= [HE CIIY OF =

ETI]HEEHEET

GEORGIA
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Variance(s), Administrative Variances, and Exceptions Application Checklist

Incomplete applications will not be accepted

\E/ Pre-application meeting (A staff-signed pre-application form must be submitted with application)

W E O @& O

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

ompleted Application (with
Survey Plat of the subject property in accordance with the attached site plan checklist.
Signed and notarized affidavits of all property owners. Use separate sheet.

Signed Campaign Disclosure Statement,

Written legal description which includes a narrative of the metes and bounds of the property.

Relevant Site Ehotos.

gva fances Special Exceptions {Chapter 27): Please descrlbe your situation and how

your variance request is a result of all of the following conditions:

By reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific lot, or by reason of exceptional

topographic conditions, which were not created by the owner or applicant, the strict application of the

requirements of this Chapter would deprive the property owner of rights and privileges enjoyed by other

property owners in the same zoning district;

The requested variance does not go beyond the minimum necessary to afford relief, and does not constitute

a grant of special privilege inconsistent with the limitations upon other properties in the zoning district in

which the subject property is located;

The grant of the variance will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to the property

or improvements in the zoning district in which the subject property is located;

The literal interpretation and strict application of the applicable provisions or requirements of this Chapter ‘
would cause undue and unnecéssary hardship; not merely impose a casual/discretionary i inconvenience up

the applicant or his assigns; and :
The requested variance would be consistent with the spirit and purpose of this Chapter and the C|ty of

Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan text.

O  Letter of Intent for Sign Variances (Chapter 21): Please describe your situation and how your variance request is '
a result of all of the following conditions:

; 1) Exceptional conditions pertaining to the property where the sign is to be located as a result of its size, shape,
1 or topography, which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the area;
2) Granting the variance would not confer on the applicant any significant privileges which are denied to others
" similarly situated;
3) The exceptional circumstances are not the result of action by the applicant;
4) The requested variance is the minimum variance necessary to allow the applicant to enjoy the rights
commonly enjoyed by others similarly situated;

Variance Application Pagé 3of13

08-25-2017



e THE CITY OF ==

STUNEEHEET

GEORGIA
' 3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 ¢ www.stonecrestga.gov

Site Plan Requirements
All applicable items must be included on the Site Plan; separate sheets may be used.

O Keyand/or legend and site location map with North arrow.

O Boundary survey of subject property which includes dimensions along property lines that match the metes and bounds of
the property’s written legal description and clearly indicates the point of beginning.

O Acreage of subject property.

O  Location of land lot lines and identirication of Iarnd lots.

O Existing, proposed new dedicated and future reserved rights-of-way of all streets, roads, and railroads adjacent to and on
the subject property.

0 Proposed streets on the subject site.

O Current zoning of the subject site and adjoining properties. -

O  Existing buildings with square footages and heights (stories), wells, driveways, fences, cell towers, and any other structures
or improvements on the subject property

O Existing buildings’ locations and heights (stories), wélls, driveways, fences, cell towers, and any other struettrrés or ’
improvement on adjacent properties within 200 feet of the subject property.

O Location of proposed buildings with total square footage.

O  Layout and minimum lot size of proposed single family residential lots. Topography on the subject site and adjacent
property up to 200 feet as required to assess runoff effects.

O Location o.f overhead and underground electrical and pipeline transmission/conveyance lines.

O Required and/or proposed sethacks.

O 100-year flood plain horizontal limits and flood zone designations as shown on survey or FEMA FIRM maps.

O Required landscape strips, undisturbed buffers, and any other natural areas as required or proposed.

O Required and proposed parking spaces; Loading and unloading facilities.

O Lakes, streams, wetlands, and Waters of the State and associated buffers.

O Proposed stormwater management facilities.

0O Community wastewater facilities including preliminary areas reserved for septic drain fields and points of access.

O Availability of water system and sanitary sewer system.

Variancra Applicration_. . ' Page 50f13

08-25-2017



148 ity OF e

ETI]NEIIHEST

GEORGIA
3120 Stonecrest Blvd, e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Application
Type of Request: :
O Zoning O Administrative Variances O Stream Buffer X Sign O Other
Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section:
Nature of Request: ‘ Required: Proposed: Minimum Setback Proposed Setback
Requirements Requirements
0 Setback (See Chart to the Right) Front Front
X Sign .2 SIGNS 6 wall signs | Side Slde
O #Parking Spaces il Rear Rear
0 Other Other Other
Name of Project/Subdivision: HONDA ) | presentZoning:  C-1

Property Address/Location: 7970 MA
District: 16 Land Lot: PropertyID: 16 151 03 010
Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

O Yes X No

Name: Cfn 1-20 Inc

Address: 1833 Tree Top Ct. MARIETTA, GA 30062
Phone: Fax:

Cell: Email:

Name:

Owner Information

Address:

Phone: Fax:

Cell: Email:

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form Is correct and complete, If additional materials are determined to be
necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance. |
understand that fallure to supply all required Information (per the relevant Applicant Checklists and Requirements of the Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance) will result in the rejection of this application. | have read the provisions of the Georgla Code Section 36-67A-3 as
required regarding Campaign Disclosures. /y\signed Campﬁlgn Disclosure Statement is included

Affidavit

Applicant's Signature‘

Applicant's Name: CMl(ygN’{’IOSEL# AL TSI AND LIGHT
/ Foem) P , Date:Z-Z}‘.z._/

Sworn to and subscribed before me thls ax

=

@
—

o
=

\J ¥ r =
Nowybphlice Fy h.r‘ (& 'Sohnﬁon Sait 14 ikE
Signature: . I
$ §
Date: A+ 2 R Bco, s
Application Received By: '//,, ?q Ay P\)@\\;‘\f Project Title: I Project Number:
[1 ApplicationFee [ SignFee LI Legal Fee TS
Fee: | Payment: [ cash [J check TI cc ™ [ pate:
[T Approved [TApproved with Conditions L] Denied | pate:
Variance Application Page 70f13

08-25-2017




---------- === {HE CITY OF ==

ETI]NEEHEST

GEORGIA
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance

Campaign Disclosure Ordinance

Please read the law and complete the Campaign Disclosure Statement on the following page if you are requesting a
Rezoning, Concurrent Variance, or Conditional Use.

GA Citation/Title
GA Code 36-67A-3, Dlsclosure of campaign contributions
*38069 Code, 36-67A-3

CODE OF GEORGIA TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES AND MUNICIPAL
CORPORATIONS CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS (Current through 2000 General Assembly)

36-67A-3 Disclosure of campalgn contributions.

a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of that
applicant’s application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local
government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the applicant to file a disclosure
report with the governing authority of the respective local government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local govefnment official to whom the campaign contribution was
made; and
2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to the local

government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning
action and the date of each such contribution.

b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code SECtIOn shall be filed within ten days after the application
for the rezoning action is first filed.

¢) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of the
rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250,00 or more to a local government
official of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the opponent to file a
disclosure with the governing authority respective local government showing:

1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign contribution was
made; and '

2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to the local

government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning
action and the date of each such contribution.

d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar days prior to the
first hearing by the local government of any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

(Code 1981, 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91, 36.)

Official Code of Georgia Annotated Copyright 1982 — 2000 State of Georgia

Variance Application Page 90of13

08-25-2017



woruBiruosgied mmm pueig InoA SuLamod
1 4 20 5 TG4 30 21 U008 e B 2 #9006 , Pyt =_ﬁuﬁrﬂﬁ4h“!u o u _ 90TT'v69'668°F (Xe4) OTTT'SE9"998°T (99:4 [loL) ’
.E_:Ez_iﬁs__.a_..?éiﬁaaa ,.s._usu._sa . ..:_ﬁ @ Namnm.zh.u__ﬂass_ua...aamg_._n:_fisaﬁzﬁm Q:O._ mv a.—m _mﬂ_om_.,_.“_.m&

uopena[3 ynos

Y9 ‘153133U01S
Amdid |2 OL6L
s12AUO] JO BPUOH
TTLBOT

HLNOS - NOILYATTI INOHd TINd

“anoJ Ul uosRITd AQ De0e .
wojsuLad uITim N0y ed Uf e — T - v - 0 T - == T -
0 3{04M U] PIANPOILA) 9G 10UV s I 1 r ] : S ) ——— = = _ _ u ﬁ

yoms se pue dnoss udls VosmiEd = g

jaAuadasd s o e e - x =

pue JyBuAdod A URIY PP | [ 1 | & |} — rés il v
pomue auf ‘panaseal Sy Y 5 - [] - 1

“PaIING3I J| SYEIBP JAYLIN} IPIADI OF
D54 Y5 5TD|q ‘pIpI0 Fupg
Suljs a4} Jo uopE|EISY| 31 30328 OF
panauisuca pue paulisap 5 Juipying
B3 J0 NS I JEYT QNSLD

@3 AyIqrFuDdsa 5 JOWOIED 041 513
————————————

R ety ik
s
aunyeulrs
_ﬁ._huu_m *
- YS-BXT-IVAQ . Q3aNOdddY AQYIHTY

HLNOS TVILYVd - NOLLYAIT INOYd

FESCT .

aujjaseq Ja9| CPUOH g dwep J3jeaq

B E T B

L L E H
=]
:payinbay uopetioju| | -
” ! = ————In
i ﬁ '
|en3daouos) H - f : T — ™ .>_._ma.xm>.w5.=h..w“ &
dOHS- NG 0L =
L0-48+ _ 03 _ 7 _ 03 _ D MULUNT..GHW u i
TGOUNOS - L3vavd 01 1 | _ ]

I 1
A 0£-125 W0-E b3 3 o3
HIMOL 13dvavd 'O'L
9e-ING DE-STH
Vi B 03 |lem ujenna jo doy
210N voysIRaY (sopuyiAg eig.0F) | WU jo dat ulliy
meq wjqui3 €-N39 0TX8
0 *noy
A3NOHddY AQVIHTY

wienad sy Uaudisag
RueD SIS
LN Qe
0T0Z-g9T-TT eg

6V8SE-T4D .
‘@j333fold




-
STATE OF GEORGIA SURVEY CERTFICATE CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
1 A ! COMMITMENT NUMBER; 158022250 LEGED
& % % o 50 Tlua‘p!al is a retracement of an exisling parcal or parcels of lond ond does not subdivids or EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 3, al 500 p.m.
= create a new parcel. The recording Information of the decuments, mops, plots, or other (arnan) Rpark Ik S :
7 B Instruments which croated the porcel or parcels are stated heron. Recordation of this plat doss Hros : Turs, iy "_,I,: ": ::':— tn, eptionty righls of Pt reoedd nd gl
(o rEer) e not Imply opprovol of any Jurisdictl of permits, p with local regulations or e s T T T e vl Exsananta by Dakaks Eatr Rag.  PONT OF OENCOENT
& { inch = 80 fL w requirements, nor suilablity for ony use or purposs of the lond furthermore, the undersigned land Armodales, o Geargha Brelted by, daled Wey 13, 1908, fied !wrmdﬂ:’ﬂ. 1684, rscarded T Deed Book 64T, Pogs 300, o] ROH PN FOLKD
7 surveyor certifies that thls plat comples with the minlmum technical etondards for property surveys SRTSAL Riourkur e wRMIRVY Wl bctak Pt Smdmmt e Dactwiomel Bunfen ol Mo e et
poriedlp ed D Associelen, Ltd, Tomr HE Roed, @ Ceorgis Badted e 1ACH P SET
g_ In Georgla as set forth In the rules and regulations of ths Georgla boord of reglstrotion for mﬂ%’d‘z‘:d Moy 2, 1984, fisd rum«‘d.m 4, 1508, recorded h Deed Bock B4SM, Poge III.:Ow-::i:;:H oa farbher
£ S amnded ot S d frrair rh 1o Dot st o1 Srform, o Sirmn Bt Deshgt Ectarants betrsmn Dekob g ELECTRG JINCTICH
professlonal engineers ond land surveyors and as set forth In O.C.GA Saction 15-6-67. mpﬁ SHow sy . @ Oecrgts ratted '.‘_*b““mh s 'b. ."‘9" S el pﬂrff-l*b |
T A SURYEYOR8 CERTFRCATE BOX CULVERT) Feteuery 28, 1008, Mad for racerd Loy 3, 1909, recaried by Duad ek 8421, Poga 271, chirsad Paocrte; oa halhar Grnded by sH LT POE
A . Bt carldn’ Thind Amandmanl Lo Decloruthon of Strfocs end Stom Wrtar Eosarzants by ond butwsan Dokl Canter
75 Cougor Conysrs RP, LLC . Asscdclee, a Ceorgls Wedsd partrashly, Livie Q. Abbott, Batly L Abboty, Pat 1Y, oo Exseutric of tha Extzie of Rebart G UNTERGROUND ELECTRIC UNE
ST = CFN 1-20, INC. 3 Abbetl ond Jossch Atboll cu Exsader of Emest Jiboil, dated Kivmmber 1, 1529, fied for record Jorwary 12, 1690, BOCAGNUD COBAMICATGN LHE
W Chleago 'I:Illu Insuranca Company —d-&m\w%&?&m ok ¥, mm m:-rbn mdul,-m:ﬁ‘hﬁhﬂ
y o«
i, crpfioctia Blcts or Toderal 1ovn, moupl o 8 et Uval 893 Coranont or riatisction e pamiied by cppliccble low, AT Loy
i K Eoserunt Reboostion Agrswsmnt by ond batwsan Amarioon Teliohons ond Teegreph @ New Yok ecthy by ord WATER LNE
e This Is to cectlfy thot this map or plot ond tha survey en which DOES ot KTECT L g gl by bd | P T o i 4t Aty 5 Thaa fiod e
e asor It Is bosed wos mode b accordance with 2016 Minlmum (ADJACENT TO 1-20) mu&"%uwb"i‘m qu:‘:{ﬁ-dah:nk e i =1 WATER VALVE
o A Slondard Dotal MTECTS AS SHOW 8 Gt of Eovernnl fros Deols Carder Assockotes, deled Asgurt 18, 1690, fled for record Auguet 18, 1560, recorded In Doed Book WATER VALY
s¥ey 2. Requirementa for ALTA/NSPS Lond Titls Surveys, Jolnlly (QURENN, LAADSCAPY, 8772, Poga 411, chrescd Recorde: cn crmanded hm&d‘mdw&mtdtmnt&w Fabelary 27, 1691, fied for
” 2 - aatobllstied ond odopted by ALTA ond NSPS, ond ndudes Items e e 3 e Nv Bk LA Pt TR e Vo 11, 1598, MHed for o B i
2 p-foa 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(b), 8 9, 11, 13, 16 ond 20 ($1,000,000.00) of (MLONO WAL PrRwY) record Mey 25 (V93 recordad In Deed Bock 7655, Pugs 573 Reccre of DaKrs Oty Gectghs E lo I
5 N CHO=S35B8'ST°E g-#f/_ Toblas A thercol. The fidddwork wos comploled on January 24, MTECTS AS SHOWY B Eoseranl from CFM (1-20), o Lo BeiSouty e, 0 Osorgl corper datad Way 11, 1693, Med For record ® STORY DAAN NANHOLE
- L 27 2019, (ALONG MALL PRWY) My 23, 1993, racorded n Dead Bosk 7885, Foge 678, Rectrds &f Dekad Caunty, Crorgis . TH BASH SHOLE ¥aN
Yy 2y MFICTS AS S10% & Sewar Eosamunt from Dakos Canter Assockten ond GFN (1-20) ke, Lo Daob Courly, Ceorgha, dalsd Kovembar 22, 2000, fied for = cAE o
Dated: (NW CORMER BLOCK €) rocord Decaber {1, 2000, recorded b Desd Book 11745, Poge T28, efersect] Recorda. £is,  CATON BASN DOUBLE WNG
+ Febuary 27, 2019 10, Termua, rostrictions, condtona, sosemac castanrr mta, drvsiopar tions, rights of firnl rwbisdl end
mwm:a’wu mmn:' qp—h"a .mu‘ﬂ' p'k.;ﬁb. of &mh &-’-‘!’:‘r‘.;,w. Rextigtions by =t _— ST SEFER UNE
21 i s Satherlly of Deiah Conty, Georgla, g public body carpercis ond politc, Dol Cenlar Associsles, § Georght [rriled portership, ond SANTARY SEVER NAGHOLE
LJ,.;H,._J N (-20), loey @ Delowars caparstion, dolad Fabruory 28, 2007, Mled for recond Fabriery 27, 2001 et 1200 pm, rcorded T Desd ®©
/ Book 11897, Poge 70, o affected by mt of Dackrant'a Righls od Povws Lnder Dickarction of Eosamants, : SANTARY SEWER UNE
(i R T B e e e B e s BT e wa
VICINITY MAP ¥ -aﬁwﬂgh Registered Lond Surveyor #3060 Bock 11608, Pogs 23, chorsevls Recori o8 forthar ahfectid by Sppuranid Decloration of Commaty, Conditing and Raririclorns by .
NTS i N (1-20), Inz, @ Delowors carparotion, datsd Fabruary 28, , fisd for racord Warch 1, 2001 of 1203 pm, recorded In Desd - sail
L Book 11899, Poge 31, cformacid Racorde et hrtar effictad by Supplamant ta Declarglion of Essarambs, Covnonts, Condiflons end
- Resirictins by Stonearert Mo, LLG, o Georyla [mted DokMMy compeny, ced Stonscrsat Lond hivertmert, UG, & FrePad @ BN MARK
Ticb¥ty company, éstad Oclebar 4, 2000, fied for record Dacarbar 20, 7001 of 11:33 am, racordsd b Dsed Book 12729, Poge 443,
muamn%w:mvgﬂnmuwmnmhm&ﬂbmwm
Steracroet Kol I1G, @ Geargis Rrited iy compeny, mnd Stafird Staworee, (LG, o Orergla Hritd foblty coepony, doted
Oclober 11, 200, fled for racerd Warch 18, et 1210 pm, recorded b Desd Book 13040, Foge 347, charsecid Recarde; o8
uuﬁ-mcri,hmﬁwnxwd:m%rmhwmwumw&ﬁ ZONRIQ NOTES
& Gaorgha fimitad - srert Loed st AmXas deted Kovam
2002, fed for recerd e Bha o (MEE avae rescetad I busd Bk 13570, Poga D78, tnnectd Raccrce on hrtbwr CITL O STOHCCEST Ty DHNUIRE = hn
Hmn,wwdndmuwww.ﬂmqmumﬂ;&;*hu A {4 4
L S T S vaoniad i bod Bk T4ATr, o 748, ehrtwctd B o0 Rt ot byt sehci e e AT\
AFTECTS AS SHOWH Supptemanial Dedorwtn of Coverants, Condtions ond Reriicllons by OFX (1-20), la, o Déowars corporction, doted iy 135, 2004, CVERAY DISTRET — TER i (MD-RSE MOED USE)
(SAMITARY SEWER EASEWENT,  fied for rwceed Ay 16, 2004 of 1:55 am., recorded n Deed Book 18379, Poge 414, cforwecid Recordss on furbhee cffecisd by thot
LA EASEMENTS, carteln Supplamant 16 Declaration f Esertants, Cornents, Condtora end Restictions by Sionscrset Wl LLD, @ Gearglo Mrited
& UTIITY EASEWENTS) ety oarpony, end ON (1-20) k., @ Delevors corporction, detad Mprl 15, 2008, Red for racord Al 14, 2008 of 1257 am. LOT AREA (UNAUMY: 20,000 SQFT,
Tecaried T Do Bock 1T3\0, Pogs A chrvactd Facorae ou feriber tfected by that carien Suppieard b Ockretion of o
m:nhmuwu:‘az-‘:nmﬁ;bynmm.}}nnwmwmrw&ﬁlﬁma LOT WioTH (MNWMUM): 100" OF STREET FRONTAGE
ahorssctd Recards un&rmﬁduwmw-iné:‘ak;nx&:c:_-n&mhw;wm LOT COVERAGE (MOIWNY: BOX
by Stenscresd Mol, LLG, @ Georgfa ra¥ad BobENy compony, nd a Dalewars eorporution, deled Jansary 0, 2008, fad
i uac'muzum.m"é.ahwsﬂl&_v. o, wtoand Facerds on Eelbi shocted by et MAXMU BULDNG HECHT: 10 STORES
carteh Suppiemant 1o Declorotion of Ecsareants, Covrants, Condtions and RaebicBins by Slonecrsal W LG, @ Georgla fimitad
[Tty compeny, ond G (-20) Ine, & Delevars corparation, deted Octobar 7, 2008, fied for racord Hovambar 2, 2008 ot 1241 BULDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:
P, rucorded T Desd Book 19325, Poge 255, gforsechd Recordes o8 Arthar mupplemented by Supplamant Lo Dackrgtion of AT 1 FinE
Ecesrmants, Covnants, Condiina and Restriclions by Stenecrest Mall, LLD, @ Georgla [mitsd Tty company. ond CFN (-20), Ine, & o 10 FEET
Oelarrory corperotion, doted ou of dna 30, 2008, fsd for racord Saplemier 30, 2008 ef 1152 am, racerded I Deed Bock 21086, - g
e s 1 Lol B L o
o Defevors
mﬂhu‘:.qmz\m.mur.ﬂ;-mmutﬂ-wwwnnlumm;)mrh g&wummmwmz
Covnanta, CondiUons ond Revirktons by Slowermet Mol 1LS, @ Gecryla rilad bty company, oed O (=20, Ie, a Ddcears e o TECHT, e TWEEN DULDINGS “WHEN OKE IS
corperction, detad Octobar 21, fled for racord Dclober 22, 2008 et 1:02 pm., racorded i Deed Bock 211 es7, 3
ﬁmmmm,dmummw.m'mpﬂmmmum&dm - GREATER THAN 2 STORES N HEGHT.
rh
4 iy o e wdml tht aid comen (o) e wempt tndar Choptar 42, Saction 3607 of ia Usitad Striss Code or (b) ristes to PUBLIC SPACE (MNUW): 20X
u 1 Agreamant by ond o e, ond Ockwood Vists, LLE, dated bay 30, 2001, rscerded In Desd LANDSCAPE. REQUIREMENTS:
ﬂ_ﬁmm:“;:g M‘ﬂ“mmMrJﬁulﬂddt}&?chhﬂﬂknuﬂmth&ﬂzr&nh.l‘hﬁ:nlhm 10 FEET
. . P Ll (-20), lse, ond Ockvoed LLE, daled biay 30, 2004, racordsd Tn Dead Book 12188, poge 835, coreect] recorde, SOE 5 FEET
5 s = y 12 Tarea, provielons, R, condtona, sosemania, cagssarz mnts, Sevilopar righls, eptiors, rights of Aret refusd end L
T 7970‘ _-q “-._\\», mmmm hu:nsm-v:-;lrﬁuh-h,-qum 20) mm
g B J Bh MTECTS Terveutmant Geary company, Stenscreet Georgha
" T--435837SQ FT “~ \_\%} \‘\\ 3 FLOTAAE m;mmmqm"m! & 200, e Cear 18 2001 cacardos s Bock FALOOO NOTES
e B3P BRFT M. ek OO > TR et 5 el o i oy e e o e OGS T | o o o ecuane conney
=~ 10.0054 ACRES.. . Pk o e e e S e EREL nheD: i B, i, s
T gl C-A keGoy ~ AL \¥ 7 ¢ OOES HOT AFFECT 13, Esosmant from DeKold Center Assccicies ond CFN (1-20) hhe, te Coorgla Powar Compeny deted Morch 29, 2001, fied for record ouUTS| ANUM, CHANGE FLOCOPLAN),
" Apoanon @& - ANy \‘5 N 8 (LOCATED KE OF BLOCK €) mr.mmuhhuoailmrwouz}mm mee PE-THE DX AR
ThY -~ ~ £ [E994 OCES HOT AFTECT 14 Enssmant from N (—20) ne. ta Pover Company, deled Octobar 22, 2002, fled for record Decersber 17, 2002, recorsed b
i “‘”‘“&‘3_ =3 e NN piZ 3 {LOCATID M 04 & 05) MM!MLM-C.)MHM % Oy Ceorgi
~ b DOES NOT AFFECT |smmm{°—:ﬂ)mhu-?qmm;ﬁuﬁdﬁﬂmﬂdhmbﬁvhﬂ.mmh
. (LOCATED BLOCKS H & 1) Desd Bock 13094, Poge 844, Recerds of Dakob Ooeaty, Geargia.

18, Torma, proviskons, reetrictions, corftkns end sasennts sontoiud Bash eppearhy of racord h Dedarviion of Eoserzants, Covanants
& Pastrictiors by Delowars etad

CFH (20, kres & Seplarber 21, 2004, flad for record Seplambar 27, 2004, recorded
T Desd Bock 18832, Poge 429, ¢f DaKab Canty, Ceargha, but omlting ony ooverant or bosed n roca, coke,
raligheny, sax, sioud erbentotion, forlid watvn, ercestry, or ef o
et forth h cppliocble wicle or federdl lova, Eomt 1o G et thot sod covnent or [ by cppiicabie lew; oa
NTECTS AS SHOWN cifsciad by Supelemanial Deciamtion of Eosemants, Rastrictions by OFH (1-20), lee, @ Dalovors
umuTy 18, 2005, fled for record dund 25, 2004, rcarded b Desd Book 17380, Poge affectad by Secord
EASEWINTS ALCHG ROADS) Sepdenid Deddarcton of Ecesrnants, Covanants ond (BRock ) by OFN (1-20), Ina. @ Defcvars
Koversbar 8, 2007, fled for record Howember 7, 2007, recarded b Deed Book 20425, ©a offected by

of Secord of Ecsarran! (Eack J) by OFN (-20), 2, @ Defcvars
carporction, dalsd oa of Decamber 7, 2007, flsd for recad Decerrber 21, 2007, recorded h Dead Bock 20522, Poge 41, sloresctd

DOES NOT AFFECT 17. Dadaretin Ragording Joht Enbronorwsy by GFN (-20), ke, & Delevars coporstion, defsd Liy 15, 2008, fad kor recard Wiy 18,
o8 2008, racacded I Desd Bock 17008, Fope 104, oforsecid Recorde,

&
JSTECTS AS SHOM{ 18 Dedaration Regerding ot Entroncawsy by OFN (1-20), lsc, o Defcwors coparstion, doted Sy 18, 2008, fied for record &ty 18,
(ALOHD EAST LKE) 2008, racorded 'n Ded Bock 17608, Foge 127, aiorwscid Racerde.

N b N/~ N AFTECTS llimmdnmdxh-u—):dwhsmmm),mmmpm—w.mqhmwmy
= HAVERTY TURE IPANY campang ond OFN (-20), Inc., @ Dafewars corparsiion, deted My 18 2008, fled for record 18, 2005, recerded I Dead Bock
A Fg%ﬂ__’ Ll " (NE CORMER BLOCK ©) o o 158,

20, Terrs, privdsiona, restriclions, conditions, sossmants, [, cessearemts, deysiopar righta, eptions, rights ef fist reuscl ond

< « 393 ACRES
Wi W“Q’-}"‘-W\EW\\ cnthad bharsin eppecring of record Ty Decarstion of Covanards tnd Reetrictins by O (-20), b, a Dalewors

~ DOES HOT AFFEL dated 15, 2008, Med for record iy 18, 2005, recordsd n Dsed Book 17854, Poga 172, cforsecid Records but
e < N (AFFECTS 03, 08, & O7) e i Flbgeb o R gt e Rl g i Y
Mmml(-)uwmuwummmd&mms&hh&wﬁ)mﬂhmhlmm

B e e e e e

LEQAL DESCAPTION - 7970 MALL PARKWAY

e re e e

G-3 3 AL thet trock er porcsl of knd bocoted T Lend Lot 161 and 170 of the 185 Dietick, Clty of Stnacraet, Delab Canty, Gsargia arnd being mars partiodiaty desrbed
5 S0:ACRES ex folove: [ [row— " 0
™, Da 25130, PG 272 . =" o
T"‘{‘*‘ 17030y D46 Commanthg ot @ X'cut b @ rock fond ot tha comer comsen e Lend Lets 150, 134, 170, 174
N V¢ Thmes ron Nerth 64 dogrees 18 mides 33 seconda Eort @ dwlance of 10034 fast 10 a pohit on the Narthary right-ct-way ke f Mol Porkvay (hom o 1007
right—ak-wayk ATKENS HORTH AMERICA, ING.
1. The barhg bosls of bl piot e bosed o @ mrvy Tawsca na chong w8 Hortharty right—cf-voy Ine tha foloving corss md detrcee KINS 1500 RIVEREDGE PARKVAY, K1Y
Dresopee st Conmtthg Crien, dsted D77, Thanca Horth 80 dograms €8 miratm 18 seconds Warl for & clelorcs of 51057 fart ta @ MAD £aT set, scid mog 2T babg tha PONT OF BEGNNNG i BT
2 Tha alnctins shom bacsn ond tha cortaurs gevarciad by
e bosed o wrvey dona by Devipnant Goemdimt Grcp dcted Tharce Nerth 60 dogrvss 48 miruie 18 woconde Werl for 0 drloncs of 3245 foel b ¢ 1/2° rabor oo Tet 709334280
/207, 125330971

Thancs Narth 37 dograes 21 minciss 54 socands Wesl for o dirlancs of 32482 feet Lo @ 1/2° reber se Ziins Lo
Thance Horth 50 degress 44 rabulss 17 wsconds Werl for o detncs of 14078 Feet Lo 8 1/2° rebor fand ot the trmiun of 4 Eonlaly CORHO AV LRRS IR ¢ emidiitioighbitems

sauthsartarl,
right—ol-way Mlea of Stonecrsst Trocs (heving @ B5 right—of-vey) end tha Nartharly right—ot-way v of ¥ok Paeoy (havieg o 10 riplstresk E"OUGAR CONYERS RP, LLC
Thuncs, lanvhy wd Karfharty rghl-ci-woy fha, nus dong the Ecstary right-olwey e of Storscraet Troce the falewhg touses tnd distorces: .

GFN 1-20, INC.
T o to the 1 kevig @ rodis of 4000 fewt ond length of 8281 feet, miblendied b) chard with o bearng of North 03 Degress 43 »
et 18 oot Wk ord oton of A5 Fl fo 8 1D ey P e a CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

Thaca North 33 Degrees 13 Wrates 41 Seconds Eoet for o distorcs of 64329 fest 1o @ 1/2° rabar aity

Thance deng o auve Lo B rhl bevbg o rodus of 41887 fert ond en ers hogih of 9251 fest, mblnded by & chord with & bearhg of Norlh 45 Degrece 34
Wrrles 03 Sscorde Eoal ond o dwlonca of 8232 feel Lo 0 1/2° raber set; Pewd Foe STONECREST PARCEL G

Do e g bt st bt i 3¢ S E 3 euicn of O e 1o VP e ek OBy 8 Y e b s ST 070 MALL PARKWAY; STONECREST, GA
Thance Herth 55 Degraes 54 Mhates 57 Secinde Ecal for @ dilanés of 1748 foet 14 8 MAD e21 Fand ca Soutiwsstaly ske of Nl Ring Rood, bekeg @ pehete LAND LOTS 151 AND 170, 16TH DISTRICT
7. Thars wor ro chearved midence of reoml wireet or sdewclk DEKALB COUNTY, GEORGIA
constrection or repclre ot the tma of faldvork, o Trance, lssving scdid Ecslady right-cf-woy Tha, hn dcag sdd Southwartady skie of the Mol Rirg Pood tha foloving courses ond diriorces CeirgTes
B Therw warw o weond markers obsarved of the tme of Seldvak ALTA/NSPS
| i i i el i 1o B bedeg o ol of BOA0O fiat ond Tangth of 5148 feet, mblended by a chord bearkg of South 38 Digrees 85 Mindea LAND TITLE SURVEY
'JT}H,HH“.“HH\!:_I_L]"H “|||||_.L_H||, w bl fe il 1 ey - i Lo e !

Thnce South 37 Degrves 48 Wiutes 11 Seconde Eowt for o dirloncs of 32054 ferl 1o WAS ol eel o the cammen fne betwean thal porcd now o foomady
ewad by OH 20, ke ond thet porod desarbed hacsly

tnmrmwummmuwuummmumumuummu—-mmwrmumhulﬂ'ub« LTl L T TP Lo TR e
i = % %

IF YOU DIG GEORGIA ..
1 CALL US FIRST! — — —
8 1 Know what's below.

Thnce Scuth 43 Degreea 10 Whutes 38 Seconds Ecat for o distncs of 13088 ferl Ls @ 1/2" rbar found ol tha hitsseclion of sl cormmon e ond the b ovie e cov
mhmmwmuw,mubﬂm:wmmnwyﬂmﬁwwm ANSIE1 - amy | Grnng 4=

Trarce rn deng s commen ne, Sadh 33 Degraes 13 Minsles 41 Seocrnds Weel for @ distonca of 422.03 feat 1o tha PONT OF EEOHENT. ey st ==
Scld proparty contdng 43SA37 aquare feel or 10.0054 ocres, mare or hems 100064900

=z Call before you dig.
\/ UTILIMES PROTECTION CENTER




